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MEMORANDUM

TO: All Schools Division Superintendents

70 WS
FROM: ALMA RUBY C. TORIO
Regional Director

SUBJECT: Call for Basic Education Research Proposmdas=e=ss=========""""""
DATE:  October 5, 2016 n ELEAN -y
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I'he Department of Education is continuing 118 initiative towahrds
strengthening evidence-based policy development and decision-making
through the conduct of research studies by proponents from the regional,
schools divigion offices and public elementary and secondary schools. The
research studies shall focus on action researches and basic and applied
researches,

Fhe objective 18 to promote the culture of research anchored on
tniproving Access to Education, Quality of Education and Governance,
and utilize the research fund for research projects focused on the
following resecrch themes:

1. Teaching and Learning;

<. Child Protection;

3. Human Resource Development;

4. Governance;

Disaster Risk Reducton and Management:
Gender and Development; and
Inclusive Education.
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Research proposals shall be submitted at the PPolicy, Planning and
Research Division, Depkd RO 1, City of San Fernando (La Union) net
later than November 4, 2016, for review. evaluation and approval by the
Rescarch Commirtee. Please be guided by the provisions stated in DepEd
Order No 43, s. 2015 and DepEd Order No. 4. s. 2016.

Approved research pro s~ < shall be funded under FY 2016 Basic
Lduation Research Fund © L) downloaded to the Regional Oilice,

7 » Athicipation of all concerned is enjoined.
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October 10, 2016

TO: All Public School Heads (Elem & Sec)

For your information and guidance. :
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(_FROSERFINA J. BRAVO
" Schools Division Superintendent




